



Shauna Serafini, RWC, FMPC

SENIOR CONSULTANT

MOBILE-ALT 561-228-4264

Email sserafini@gciconsultants.com

CERTIFICATIONS & REGISTRATIONS

Registered Waterproofing Consultant,
International Institute of Building
Enclosure Consultants
Fenestration Master, Fenestration &
Glazing Industry Alliance
Certified Building Commissioning
Professional, Association of Energy
Engineers
Infrared Thermography, Level 1,
The Snell Group
LEED Green Associate, United States
Green Building Council

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

Building Enclosures
Glazing Systems
Waterproofing Systems
Water Leak Investigations
Wind Damage Investigations

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering Florida Atlantic University, 2006

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Shauna Serafini is a Senior Consultant and Project Manager employed with GCI since 2009. She has experience with hundreds of projects throughout Florida including new construction consulting and forensic investigations on existing buildings. As a Senior Consultant, she provides construction management services, quality assurance inspections, design document reviews, forensic investigations and expert witness testimony support while mentoring associate consultants.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017-Present: Senior Consultant/Project Manager, GCI 2013-2017: Consultant/Project Manager, GCI 2009-2013: Forensic Investigator/Report Compiler, GCI 2007-2008: Project Engineer, Rohn Ernest-Jones